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STATE OF.SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:
‘GOUNTY OF RICHLAND: ) Indictment Numbers; 2015GS4006014:6022 . 5
)

{ . )

“VS;: . )
- )
) MOTIOl\[ TO AMEND INDICTMENJ:S »

i oo e b G e a oo g ae AT nneamon ) B e et bA e )

| : ) .
= - - Jues Heyward; ™ - T )T L e S

Defendant )y
10: ASSISTANT SOLICITOR JOANNA ASHLYN MCDUFFIE:

_YOU WILL PLEASE. TAKE NOTICE that counsel: will moye before this Court on May
39, 2017-at 9:30.a:m. or, as-soon‘thereafter as this-matter may be heard for-an order requiring the.
1 : . -

Staté o amend the above listed.indi¢tments.
* ‘James, Heyward was- arrested and charged with mdlctments 2015GS4006014 6022, he is.
-_1dent1ﬁed on the face.and in the body of the mdlctment as-“James: Heyward Aka Abdul. Musllm o

‘The»State having disclosed no ewdence which demoristrates & niexis between the chart_ged offenses
J

. arLd the: aIleged alias, has fmled to. meet. 1ts common law burden with rcgard 10 the mcluybn_of 2

g
=

CD{(

"J

:-a‘l ases.in indictments: Counsel thus requests this. Court enter:an. order requiring the %a;;: to;-amend" g
. e ¢
'thg,abQVéli‘x‘i'.dicﬁne'nts to.exclude the alleged.dlias, “Abdul Muslim.” o =
g - . 'f.D & L '\.?:.
B o=

' S,'t'qp-ﬁé;_,?.- Kirzyston . — = '—

Coluinbia; South Carolina

: msz_&day of May, 2017

Attorney. for. Defendant

Richland Courity Public Defender's Office
P.O.Box 192

Columbia, South: Carolina 29202

(803) 7652592
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA-

B
COUNTY-OF Richland, 7 485
STATE VS, : ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2015GS4006014- '
L Jame§'Aka.Abdul M'uSIimngy_ward . ) j AW .;20?5)‘4'0]060'0'9‘3-1 -
AKA . S — )  Dat¢ ofOffense: _10/11/2015 .
Rage: BLACK. Séx: M . . _Age: ¢ - S.G. Code § :_16:11-0330(B) -
CDR-Code#: _ 0026
. v R — . SEN-’!’ENCE.SHEET
"CDL Yes[] No[] CMV’ Yes'l_'_] No[] Hazmat YesD No[] ’ ) o
in. d:sposmon ofthe said: mdtctment comes oW ‘the Defendant who was. ‘Xl CONVICTEDOF or * [TJPLEADS.
TO; Rabber rediy armed, robbery Arvmed Rodpeny
‘in-viglation:of g i6- n-oszog m} of the S:C, Godeiof Laws; bearingCDR Code# Gies 0133 .
D NON:-VIOLENT . VIOLENT DSERIOUS B}MOSTSERIOUS E_]Mandatory GPS(CSC .D:§'l:7'-25—454
" wiininor 1st or: Lewd Act). '
Theicharge isi: (X AsTnditted, [JLeésserIncliuded Offéiise;  [“IDefendant Waives Preséiitmént to, Grand Jury :  {deferidapt’s-initials)

The plea is: ZWuhout Negotlanons or Recommendatlon, E] Negotlated Sentence,

pend ti_on.lgy:me's,'tate-.

S - I_.B.:a:‘_.‘#.:. -

WHERERORE, th Defondentiscommited ot (7 State Depirtmntof Correcions, L1 County Detention Ceste,
fora.determinate tem of” é‘V diys/monithsféailor [ undérttie Youtfifu) ©fferider Act notto-ekceed 7" years
and/or to'pay a fine ofs s provided: That-upon the service of ~——__ days/months/years.and/or payment

of 3 — > . plus costs and assessments as-applicable*; the balance is suspmded with  probationfor-
monifis/yesis.and subject to South Geiolinia Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon:Services. standard conditions-of

probatiofi, which are mcorporated fy Teferénce. :
] CONCURRENT of  [V] CONSECUTIVEtGsentenceon: . .3 M /7
] "The Defénidant is to be.given credit for time-servéd:pursuant to S.C. Code § Za413-40 to be calculated and-applied

by. the State' Department of Corrections.

'['_'] The Defendant is to be-placed on the Central Registry:of Child-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to'S.C..Code. §17-25-135.
Puisuantto 18.U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person: sconvicted of a-violation:of Section 16-25-20.0r: :16-25-65, (Dommac
Violence} to:ship,. transport possess, or Teceive-a firearmor ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Dm;s’rrru‘nou [j Déferied D Déf:Walves Heiring [} Ordered  PTUP: .

Total: -§ plus 20% fee: N . __.__ .days/hours Public:Service Employment
Paymefit Terms: ____ — — . ObtainGED [

[ Setby:SCDPPPS _ _ . ___. Atténd Voc..Rehab. or Job Coip.

— May serve W/E begining: o ... i
Recipient:' Substance-Abuse Counséling  [] - :
-*Fine: S .Random Drug/Alcohol testing, :

§ F4-1:206 (Assessments 107:5 %) — N _ Fine maybé pd. in equal,.consécutive:weekly/monthly"
‘§“ l:: .:‘22;;(:)(.‘;))([():3?; Sg;,cﬁq{g-é) St § pmts. of $ begmnmg

g‘l 5 6-552_9:;5)((151;1_ A ssc;f: é;:fe) i:gﬂ g o S _ paid to-Public Defender Fund.

§ :56-1:286 (DU Breath Tesf) . 95, S Other: . ' s
Privisos 61 6 (Publlc DcﬂProbanon) §500 S

§ 141212 (Law Enforce. Fundingy $25 s

§ lfl- 213 (.Dn{g CourtSurchar_;,e) $150. S

§ 50:21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) $s0  F

§-56-5:2942(3) (Y chicle: Asspgsmelit) $10/eca B ] .Appointed PD: orappomted other counsel,

3 "Proviso 61.6 requires.$500-be. peid-to Glerk: . -

3%i0.County  (if'paid;in installfiients)

.during probation.and shall:be-collected before.

TOTAL any-other fees.
I . ‘Presiding Judge.
Clerk-of Coiijt/ Deputy Clerk Judge.Code:
Seéntence Date:

(,ourtReportcr
- SGCAT (0772016)
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* IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH'CAROLINA.

)

COUNTY OF _ Richland 3 o 486
STATE ! Tooovs o ' 9 INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2015GS4006016

James Aka Abdu! MuslimHeyward )y AfWgs | 2015A4010600983
AKA: — ) Date'ofOffense: . _{O/1U201S___ ~

BLACK Sex: M . Age: £ " SC.Code §; 16-03-600(c)(1). .
- CDRCode#: 3412
: SENTENCE SHEET
‘CDLYesD No[7] CMVYes[] No[J HazmatYesD NOD o
“In disposifion-of the said indictment comes now. the-Defendant wlio was : ‘CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEABS
TO; Assault & Battery ist-depiee J ' _
inviolation of § 16:03-600(c)(1) df 1hi6:S.C. Coide of Laws, bearing'CDR Code # 3412 S
NON-VIOLENT [ V-lOLENT [JSERIQUS _[]‘M,OS’I_'.SERIOUS " {JMandatory GPS(CSC- [1817-2545
' witinor Fstor Lewd Aét) ‘

Thechargé is:  [X].As.Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ Défendant Waives Preseritmentto.Grand Jury. ~  {defendant's initials)
Thepleais: A Without. Negotlatlons or Recommendation; O Negonated Sentence, [ Recommendanon by the-State.

ekl

v'_:’~ .
M?D,uﬂ'!ﬁ;rki?ﬁ.fii ey for Defendant ? SC Bary

SC-Bar¥ Défendant ~ALtaHfe
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to. the' Eét‘e Department of Corrections, [ County Detention-Center,

for-a.determinate.term of / ﬁ days/montr. [).-under the Youthful Offender.Act notto exceed T~ years
and/or:to pay a:fine of . Ry prov:ded that upon the sérvice of / . days/monmslyears andlor paynient

of § ~— ;pluscosts-and assessmcnts as apphoable‘ ‘the balance is suspended wnh probatlon for ==
months/years and: subject to- South Carolina Department ¢ of Probation, Parole and Pardon: Serwces staridard conditions of

robatiof, whuch are mcorporated vy refereice;,

][J:] CONCURRENT of | CONSECUTIVE to senfence on; . J ﬂ"é/ / 7

(] The Défendant is:to be givén, credit.for time served pursuant to.S.C. Codé: § 24- 1540 to be calculated and’ apphed

by the Sfate Department of Corrections. .

[} The Defendantis:to be. placed on'the:Central Registry.of Child. Abuse:and Neglect pursuant-to S.C. Code §17:25-135.

Pursuant to |8 U S.C Sectlon 922,it:is- untawful: for 7.4 person convicted of a violation-of Section 16-25-20:0r 16-25-65:(Domestic

. l

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

E[RESTlTU'r]oN {7] Deferied [] Déf:Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered “PTUP . :

Toul: § ' plus: 20% feer - _ $ : . days’hours Public/Service-Eniployment
Payment-Terms: _ . . ‘ObtainGED [

[ Setby SCOPPPS ____ ... . - Attend Voc. Rehab: ‘or Job Corp.

v - " May serve W/E begining .

Recipient; ’ e . Substance Abuse.Counseling O

#Fine; 8 Random Drug/Alcohol testing; [
§14-1-206:(Assisstients 107.5.96) 3, Fine may be’pd: in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1:2211(AXD) {Conv..Surcharge) St § pmts. of$ -~ beginning .

a1l (AT (U] Surehai - . -

g ! :;3‘_‘;;;‘:’((6{}:) : ! S‘.“““::)ge) ::go g - $ _ . paid to Pnbhc-Defen,der Fund’

§. 56-1-286/(DUI Breath Tesi) s 7§ Ciher;

Proviss 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 85000 &

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) $25 -

§ 14-1:213 (Drug Court. Surcharge) $I50 %

. §750:214114(BUI Bréaihi Test Fée) $50 %
g 56~ $5:2942(3). (Vehiclé-Asséssient) $40fen S [0 -Appointed.PD.or appomted other: counsel
3%:to.Counly- (ifpaidiin fnstallments) £ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid-to- Clerk:

e . during probauon and shall be col]ected before
IOI‘AL - g any other fees. y

777

Présiding Jug = 2
ClerkaT oy epuy e T e BT abufmf/
Cooﬁr:t'Report'or:. - . Sentence Date: T T £ :
SCENNT(0772016) . ' : ) 0~
i e Appendix_00496




STATE OF SOUTH -CAROLINA, 'INTHE:COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:

)
COUNTY OF Richland , g e
STATE - VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __3015GS4006017
_James Aka Abiul Muslim Heyvard ") A/Wh: _2015A4010600984:

AKA: o . ), DateofOffense: _10/11/2015
Rage! BL.A.G.K Sex: M. Acco .44, SC.Code’ § :_16-11-0311
' CDR Code#: __ 0079’
. diindict Ent-comes now the Defendant:who was. X CONVICTED OF -or [C1PLEADS
TO:',,jBurgléfy/Burglary CAfer Juiie 20, 1985) - First dégree. )

in.violationof § 16411-0311 ' ) ofthe 8.C. 'Code of Laws, bearing CDR. Code-# 0079 -
[J 'NON:VIOLENT X} VIOLENT E]SER!OUS _.MOST SER}QUS DM&ndatory GPS(CSC [1817-254s;

) -w/minor {st or.Lewd.Act)

The charges: '[X] AsIndicted, [ JLesser Included-Offense; DDeﬂ.ndnm Waives-Presentment:to Grand Jury _ .('_defendgnt'sf initials)
The: plea is.  Without Negouanons or Recommendation;, ] Negotiated Sentenee;— Recommendation by.the:State:
.A’.T’I-‘EST' . Vs 2. ) v
MY e W

‘ McDu le, Joanna. SC.Bai# ) Defendant TorBefe SC'Bar#
"WHEREFORE, the.Defendanit is commiied to the @/State Department o£Correctlons. I:] County Detention Center,
for a:determinate: term of A W d? days/momhs/years or  [] underthe YouthfulOffender Act: not to exceed ’j‘ years
and/or to pay:a fiie of $ —_ ; provided that.upon the s¢rvice:of ~~ _ days/montlis/years and/of payme payment

of §. —— _; pluscosts and assessments as:applicable®; the'balarice is siispended with - ‘probatiohfor ~ ——

months/years ‘and subjéct'to South Carolind Depnﬂ;‘ném-bf:l?'rbb‘agi_dn’, Parole and Pardoii. Sérvices- standard c&ﬁdition's-of

srobation, which are incorporatéd by refevence.. . ~
ll_,:] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE:to:sentérice-on: 5 M P 7
(] The Deféndant is i0:be.given credit for time served pursuant-10:5.C. Code. @24—-13'-’40 to be calculated and applied
by:the: State Depanment of Corrections. .
(] The Deféndant istobe placed: on ilie Central Reglstryof Child-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to:S.C. Code. §17-25-1 35

Pususnt:to: 18 U.S.C Section922;it is unlawful for a person:conyicted of a-viglation of Section. 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 (Dom&stlc ;
Vnolence ) to)shlp. trdnsport, possess, or receive a firearm: éi ammunition.

o e ' Appendix_00497-

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESFITUTION: D Deferred D Tief.- Waives Hearlug. {'Ordered. P’}‘UP

Totak $___ plus 20% fee:’ _ - § days/tiours.Public Service Employmeint:

Payiiénit Terms: i — ‘Obtain-GED: [

] Set by SCDPPPS' , , Attend'Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

T - ‘May.serve W/E begining

Recipient: : e : - Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Pine: $ ‘Random DrugAlcohol testing [

§ 14:1-206 {Assessments.107.3 %) 3 Fine may bé pd. in:équial, consecutiye-weekly/morithly

§ 14:1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge), S0 $ prits. of $ begmmno C

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Suirchargc) S0 § o : |
§ 56:5+2995 (DUI Asséssineri) . 5 — $ - - paidto Public.Defender Fund |
§, '$6:1-286 (DUT Breath Test) 23 % i Other. . - |
{Proviso 61.6'(Public.DeffProbation) $500 § = .

& 14:1:212;{Law Enforce: Fundmg) '$25 3

-5 181213 *(Drug.Court-Surcharge) $is0 7§

§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee), $50° 3 . ’

3 56:3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessmient) 40/ " § ] Appoirited PD ot appointed otlier counsel, A

A%toConty  (if paid in installments) $ Proviso*61.6 requires $500 be paid.to-Clerk
\ : during probation.and shall be collected before
TOTAL. . ’ S . any other fees..
Presiding Judge

~Clerk of Cour Depiity Clerk - Judge Code:

CourtReporter? : Séhtence.Date:

SCeAnts on2is) . - <



. fVlolence J:fo. ship, (ransport, possess, or'receive-a f' irearm or ‘ammunition.

X T e,

' STATE OF'SOUTH.CAROEINA IN:-THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

.
'COUNTY OF Richland = - T g 488
STATE VS N INDIGTMENT/CASE¥: __ 20i5GS4006018
— JamesAkaAbdulMushmHeyward ~_“H: ) AM# _3015A4010600985 ~
AKA: ) DiteiofOffetse: _10/13015

Race: . .‘B’.EAC:K. i} SenM o Ave 44 .\ $G.Code § :_16-03-0910.
| . CDR:Gode #: 0095

X .‘CéNvit:TSEDOF or  [JPLEADS

in violation of” § 16:03-0910. of "the:§; C Code of Laws; beanng CDR Code # 0095

. '3 NON-VIOLENT. l 'VIOLENT DSERIOUS I,Mos_r SERIQUS [IMaridatory GPS(ESC [J§17-2545
: w/thinor 1st-or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: p_z] AsiIndicted, [TJLesserTncluded Offense; DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury . ({defendanis initials)
Thie plea is: A Without Negotlanonseor Reconunenda't'ion, [0 Negotiated: Senten > scommendation:!
‘ qusndant ‘ rTorRefeaddit Ba
HERE AEORE,E:th‘.e.';Dbf.e.‘_ﬂdgﬁt i toriffited 1o the, [ StateDepartment.of:Corrections, [ ‘Coiiity Deténtion: Center,
-for a-determinate term of" ) days/'monms/years or [ undéi'the. :'Youth (ul.,()j(feﬁder Akt notito'exceed years’
and/or to.pay a'fific of $ . . ; provided.that- .upon the'service:of . . days/months/years; and/or payment:
oﬂSx 5 :-plus costs:and assessments .as apphcable* -the:balance: s’ suspended with probatmnfor

months/yeai's and subject to South Caroliia:Department-of Probation;: Parole and: Pardon Services ‘standard eonditions of
probatlon whlch are mcorporated by refererice;

] :CONCURRENT" oF [[] CONSECUTIVE {0 sentence on: L L
] The'Defendantisto be«gwen credit-for-timé, served:pursuziat.to S.C.-Code :§ 24-13-40 to.be:czalculated:and applied.
by-the State Department:of Corrections. ' B :
D The Defendant is to be‘placed on the'Central Rzglstry of Child Abusezand: Neglectpursuant toS C.-Code §l7-25 135
‘Pursuant to'18 UiS:C Section 922,itis.unlawful for a person convicted of.a violation. of 16:

SPECIA].: CONDmONS .

DRESTITUTION (j Deferred: D Def. Waivey Heariii BOrgq;_e_d ‘PIUP N G
Totdl: §, plus 20% fee: ;S days/hours Plbfic Setvice Employment
Paymed Terms! __ : R - ObiainGED. ] '
L] Setby SCBPEPS — & _ Attend:Voc: Rehab..or Job Corp.
e — — May serve: W/E begining
‘Recipient; : S— " ‘Subfance AbuSe-Counseling:  J;
*Fine: S . _.  Random Drug/Alcohol testing. o[
§:14:1-206"(Assegsments 107.5 %) } ) =~ . Finemay b&pd.in equal; donsecutive weeklylmomhly
§,,lA-l,-2;lﬁl,(A)(<l):’(Cp‘r’nv,_-_Surcharig"é) iS00 § pmts of$; " beommng ' _
g‘: 5 52;;?’(‘;’[}1%;‘;235” Ny e S______ ‘paid 16, Public:Defénder Fund
§ 56-1-286: (DU] Brcatir'l‘est) 835 T8 R
Proviso-61.6 (Public. Def/Probation 83500 7§
§ 14:1:212 (Law-Enforce.. Fundmg) 25 T§ .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug-Couft Surchiirge): $150 T §
6 §0-21-14(BY]I Bieath TestFge). =~ $30  § 7
*8,96-5-2942(J) (Vehicle: Ass¢ssmient) Sa0/én O Appoirited] PD orfappomted other: counsel

3%t0.Cotinty’ {(if'paid in.installments) 5. Proviso:61.6 requires. $500 be:paid fo Clerk
. o : ' i . diiring probatién and- shall be collected before
TOTAL. . : $ : . any -otherfees. .

' Presldmg Judge . J1PF L ¥ R
Cleik:of Court/ Deputy:Clesk: - Jidge Code: _ . a3
‘Court Reporter: Seitence Dt | F~ SIptly /]
SCCA/AAT (07/2016) Bl Y
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N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE.OF SOUTH/CAROLINA

)

COUNTY OF Richland ) e
STATE o ) V8. o ) lNDICTMENT/CASE# '2015GS4006019

‘ Jares Aka Abdul Musliny Heyward "y A/WE; _2015A4010600986.
AKA: y  Date of Offense: _10/11/2015

ace: 'S.C.Code: § : 16-0.:-0910

CDR Code#: __0095
SENTENCE SHEET
Iin of th saxd indictment comhes now the Defendant who-was. X CONVICFEDOF or  [PLEADS
“TO: Kidnapping/Kidnapping, )
inyviolationof § 16-03-0910; of ttie:S.C. Codeiof Laws, bearing CDR. Code:# 0095 .
[, NON-VIOLENT {X] VIOLENT [OSERIOUS  XIMOST.SERIOUS  [(1Mandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45;
. ‘w/minor Ist-of Lewd Act)

The chargc is; [XAs Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense. [ }Defendant Waives Presentmient to Grand Jury. ' {defendant's'initials)

The plca is: E’meoutNegotlatwns or. Recommendauon I} Negotlated Senl s 8

_ ,, Defendarit T ONTAm T :
WHEREF.@RE, thq._pefmdé:i_t- is.comimited to'the %mieil)'epartmenf.or Correc’tions, [j Cbzin'tyf Defention Cénter, .
fora determinate-term.of !5 14 days/month ,.or O under thie' Youthfal'Offender Act nottoexceed " years
and/or to pay-a fine. ofs el ; providéd thatupon hé service of P i T days/mondls/years and/or paymem

of $ —-./ plus costs and assessments as applxcable* the‘balance is- suspended with  -probationfor’

of_,

monﬂ'as/years -and subject to- Souith Ca olia Departivient.of Pro P)an Y; Barq and Pardon Servnces standa.rd coriditio
. probation, Which’are;incorpérated J FTeféreiice; = J(Vgl A W ﬁ gﬁi

7] CONCURRENT ‘or " -CONSECUTIVE to.setitéricé:on; L :

[ The Deféndant is to-be: gwen m'edlt for time sérved pursudit to:SiC. Code g8 24- 13-40 to be calculated and. apphed

by the State-Departmerit-of Corrections.

(] The Defendant'is:to be placed-on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and: Neglect pursuant to.S. C. Code. §17:25:138.

Pujsusnt: to 18 U S C Sectlon 922,it is unlawful fora person: convicted ofa violntion of Section- 16-25-20 -or 16-25-65 (Domest:c
. Vi lence ) 10 shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

oy

) SPECIAL CONI DITIONS:
e DRESTITUTION D Deferred: D Def. Waives Heasing, _D_Orc_!_ergd PTUP ’
Toal; §: plus20%fee. . §. days/hours Pubhc Service. Employment
Payitiént Térms: _ . ~.  Obtain GED. T
L] 'sétby SCOPPPS s : ... Atend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : . May-serve W/E begining.
Recipient: : - : ‘Substarice. Abusé Counseling; 0
*Fine: $ ' 'RandomDmyAlcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206(Assessments [07:5 %) ' 5 . Fine may-be pd. in/équial, consecutive'weekly/monthly
g 14 1-Z1T(AX(T) (Conv. Surchiirgé) $100 $ pnits..of [ . begmnmg '
g'; 61 %;;;?gﬁ:) :;:;:;:;)g.e) g:go g . .S . paid’ to. Public Defender: Fund
§ 5621 1-286- (DUl Breath Test): 525 $
Provisé 61.6 (Pubhc‘DeﬂProbmxon) $500 S
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding)- $25 L
§ 14-1-213 (Drug ‘Court,Surcharge) $150 " $
§ '50:21-V14(BUI Breath Test Foe) $50. % . y
§56:5:2942¢1) (Véhicle Assessmet) $30/ca. § [1 Appoifited PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to:County- (if paid'in installments) S " - Proviso:61.6 requires:$500 be paid to Clerk.

-duting probation and shall be ¢ollected:before
any other fees. 2 ) .

_TOTAL

)

Presiding Judge;
8. Judgé Code:
. ‘Senténce, Date:

Appendix_00499 . ..




e sl e

. STATEOFSOUTH CAROLINA

) IN.THE COURT'QF GENERAL'SESSIONS
.COUNTY-OF _ Richland. o ; 490
STATE VS. o ")' INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2015GS4006020
‘James Aka Abduf Musliin Heyward. i )' A/W# 2015A4010600987
AKA: L L =) Date'of Offense: _10/1172015_
ace: BLACK Sex: M ___Ade: 44 ; S.C.Code § .._16-03-0010
" GDRGode: _ON16
. ' R { ‘SENTENCE SH'E-ET
*CDL'Yés[] No(___] CMV Yes[] NOD HaZmat Yesl:l No[] :
In disposition.of-the; said indictment comes:riow:thé Déferidant who Was [XI' CONVICTED-OF or [IPLEADS
TO: Murder/Murdcr . - .
* inviolation of § 16-03-0010.. . ... of the:S.C. Code of. Laws bearmg CDR Code:# 0116
[] NON-VIOLENT R VIOLENT CISERIOUS XIMOST SERI@US [IManidatory GPS(CSC - 18172545
wiminor Ist or Lewd Acty .
Thechargeiis:  [K]'A§ Indicted, E] Legser. Included Offense, [] bafendant; Waives Preseiitmeritito Gmnd Jury. (defendams mmals)
Tht?;_p_li:h.is‘; without Negotiatioris.or: Récomimendation, ] Negotiated Sentence —
ATT ey Ny A
. Xinep. DO DOLe3
-McDuﬂ" e, Joanna SC Bar# Defendant * Anem
WHEREFORE, the I Defendant ls commitetto the. E(émtb‘-bépﬂrﬁtm'eﬁfb!‘.,Cgi‘lﬁ'ectiQn"s,. D County Detention Center,
t‘oradetemunatetermoiL 7 daysimonths/yeatsor [ under the- Youthfiil Offender Act nottoexceed _ 5— yéars,
and/of to piy afine of $: T = ;providedthat upon thé.service of* - days/months/years and/or paywment:

-of § __; plus costs.and asséssmienits d5:dpplicable*; the balaticé:is suspended with  prebation for e
Jarolina Department:of Probation, Parole and. Pardon Services .standard -conditions of”

months/years and subject-to :South §

probauon, which-are incorporated .y ‘reference. . o :
1 CONCURRENT .or. CONSECUTIVE to senitence.on: g ﬂ/ ; / 7 4
[3 The Defendant is to be giveii credlt for time served pursuaritto S.C. Code i 24-13:40 tobe:calculated and app'lig‘d

by’ the State:Department of Correcuons
] “The Defendarit is'to:be placed.on thie Central Reg|stry of. C}uld Abusé-and NegTect pufsudnt fo S.C. Code §17-25-135.

‘Pursusnt to 18 U.5.C Section 922,it is'unlatwvful’ for a: person convicted of a-violation, of Section :16:25-20 or.16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to. slup, transport, possess; oF recewe a'fikearm:or amimunition. :

.SPECIAL CONDITIONS::
TIRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [[] Def Walves Hearing [} Ordered. PTUP .
Total: §_ ~~ plus20%feer g7 _  ____. . days/hours Public Setvice Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [T
[J Setby SCDPPPS — Attend Voc. Rehab. orJob Corp.
S ~ . May setve W/E begining
Recipient:: : Substance. Abuse-Counsefing. [}
}*Eing;_ ) 3 ' Random Driig/Alcohol tasting
g 14-1:206: (Assessiments 107.5%) $ . Firie'may bé'pd: in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly:
§ 4- l-2|l(A)(1) ((,onv Surcharge) 3100, § T N pmts.of§ __ . . . begmnmg )
§ 14-1-21. I(A)(Z) (DUI Surchargey S!OO $ T N T
§ 56-5'2995 (DU] Assessmcnt) 512 . $ s ; _'_____ pald to Pub}lc Defender Fuﬂd
§ 56-1-286XDU1BreathTest) $35 % Other: :
* Proviso 6136 (Public’ DeffProbation) $300. © &
: § l4-l-2l2 (Law Eriforee. Fundmg) 825 _
§oid1 213 (Drug:Count Surcharge) $150 )
§ '50-21:1 14{BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 §
§.56-522942(1) (Vuhlclc\Assmssmum) $40/ca 3§ Cl Appomted ‘PD or appomted other counsel,
3% toCounty (if paid i instaliments) §- Proviso:61.6 requites $500 be paidto Clerk
_ during probation-and;shall bé collected before
TOTAL 5 ‘any.othet-fees. o :
"Presiding Judge
Clerk of Couri/ Deputy.Clerk: Lmuﬁ; 77’)664 c[l Judge Cfde ®
Coun Repofter: '&al‘lf’l&h . I ‘Sentence Date:: .

SCC AIZ 17 (07/20]6)

el - Appendix_00500




 STATE.OF SOUFH CAROLINA- iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS"

)

COUNTY OF Richlaid ; | . s
STATE _ VS 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2015GS4006021

__ _James Aka Abdul Muslim Heyward .y A/WH: _2015A4010600988
AKS: - )y  DateofOffense: _10/11/2015 , _

ace: : S.C.Code. § : 16-23-0410 ‘ ’ .

CDRGode # ._0122 ' '
r— : SENTENCE SHEET -

f*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes [j No[] Hazriat Yes[j No!]
Tn disposition of the said indictment comes now the‘Defenidant who was :CONVICTED-OF or [CJPLEADS -
TO: Weapons / Pointiag.and présenting firedmis:at a:pérson. ! .

in violation of § 16:23:0410. . | of the S:Ci Code-of Laws, beamng CDR Code-# L0122 o
K NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS TIMOST:SERIOUS ~ [JMandatory. GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

wiminor 1stor Lewd Acf) -

The:chargeis: [X] As: Indicted, [’_jlmser Included Offensé,  [7) Defendant Waives. Presenument 1o Grand. oy, (deferidant’s.initials).
The pléa:is; [_'_] Widiout Negotiatiohs or ‘Recomniendation,. - [] Negotpated Sentence = Yon by theState.
ATJEST oy f L Saa S

‘ McDuff’ fe, Joanna - SC. Bzu# Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant lscommnted to the- [ﬂ/State Departmeut of Corrections, D County Defention Center,
for-a: determinate termof é days/month gor- [ under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed T years
dnd/or o pay & finc of § i § provided | that upon the: SErvice: of — .ddys/manths/years. and/or payme payment

PR

of § - ;plus:costs and assessments as apphcable* lie balarice is. suspended with _probation for
yslyears and subject:to .South Carolina’ Department of Probation;. Parole and Pardon Services standard’ conditions of

ation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONGURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEfosentenceon: o3 Jf«é, -7

[] TheDefendant-is to be'given credit for time served: pursuant to- S C.Code. - § 23( -13-40-to be calculated:and 'applied.

by the State Department of Corrections.

[:] The Defendantis to be placed on the Central, Registry of Child AbuSe and Neglect putsuant to- $.C. Gode: §17:25- 135
Pacsuantto 18 UsS.C Section 922;it’ls iinlawful foi'a" person convicted of a violation of Sectign 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Doméstic’

Violenée ):to ship, transport, possess; ot teceive:a firearm gr' aimfuiition, \
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRES‘FITUT!ON' []. Deferred: "] ‘Def. Waives'Hearing ~ [| Ordered PTEP .
_T.ot‘al: $ plus 20% fe€! - -daysthours Public Service Employmierit |
Payment Terms: - GhmmcED [J .
£ Setby SCDPPPS : . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp..
I - N : “May.serve W/E begining —
Recipient: ’ _ ‘Subsiance Abuse Counseling' [ -
5o . 5 ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0.
3;14-1-206 (Assessments- 107:5 %)- 3 Fine may-bé pd.-in: equal conseGutive: weekly/monthly
§ 1 121 HAY(L) (Convy. Surcharge). 5100 § . pmts. of ‘beginniiig:
§i4:14311¢AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S S
§ 56:5:2995 (DUI Assessment) si2. 7§ S paldto Public Defender Fund
§ $621-286 (DUI Breath Test) s35 7§ ‘Other:
Proviso 67,6 (Public Det/Probation) $500.  §
§ 14-1:212 (Law;] Eafuree; Finding) 3825 [
‘8, 141313 (DrugCourt Surcharge) $150 §
§ 50«21 1 l4(BU] Breath Test Fec) 550 . K3 A
§56-3.2922()) (Vehiicle Assessment) "Sd0/ea " § 7 Appointed PD or. appointed other counsel;
3% o Counry (xfpaxd in installients) -8 Proviso 6 1.6 requires $500be:paid to Clerk
- . during probation-and shall ‘be collected before ©
TO’l‘;AL . 3 : 4ny other fees, ’
. . L . ) . Presiding.Judge
Cleik of Court/ Deputy Clerk L Gimgdd, % GB’( ({( @ Judge Cc;gde ®
. Court'Repoiter:  _ i} ':'Iohn St .. ... SentenceDate; -
SCEATZI7(0773016) y
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“TOTAL any -other fees:.
o . P’residiﬁg Judge-

Clerk.of Court/ Deputy- Clerk Judge Code; .

CourtReporter:: ‘Sentefice:Date:

"SCCAL21; 7 (07/20 16)

IN THE:COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS:

S’I‘ATE OF SOUTH CAROL[NA ' )
COUNTYOF __ Richland S ST
STATE - vs. Y INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2015G84006022
James-Aka-Abdul Musl,im,:,Hey.wacd ' ) ASWE: 2015 A401660098§ T
A — . ) DateofOffense: _10/11/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: - Aoe. 44. 8.G:Cide:  § ;_16-23:0030
) CDRCede#: _ 2364 ' ’
. — " SENTENCE SHEEY
 *CBLYes[] No[] “EMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoE] - _
“sposmon of the said mdxctmem comnes now the Defendant: who was R CONVICTEDOF or [[JPLEADS
"TO Weapons/ Salesor delivery of plstorto and posséssion By, tertain pefsons-unlawful: stolen pistol
" ifi-violation!of § 16:23:0030:. . of the S.C..Code of Laws, beanngCDR Code # 2364 o,
' [X}.NON-VIOLENT ™[] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST:SERIQUS - []Mandaiofy GPS(CSC []§17-2545
wiminor 1st orLewd. Act)

,The chargeis: [X]. As ]nducted, {:_] Lesser lncluded Offense, E]Del‘endant Wawes Pmemment to Grand Jury.. ) (defcndamsmnha]s}

5C Bt~ — Defendant:

'WHEREFORE_;,th&Défcnda'ht is commited to:the. ' “.'Smte;l)‘eparfment otCorfec’ti(;ns, [j CountyDetent:on Center,

for a detérminate term of days/monthr {1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to: exceed 7 - years
and/orto pay-a fine of $ "~~~ provided that upon the service'of — days/monﬂls/years and/or paymie payment

of § < yplus-costs and ‘assessments as applicable®; the ‘balance is. suspended with- probationfor —~ .

Tonthé/yearsand subjectto South Cardlina: Departrfient of Probation;_Parole and Pardon. Servxces sstandard conditions of

rgfation, wihiich are: mcorporated by: reference. .

¥ CONCURRENT or O ‘CONSECUTIVE to senteiice on: -3 W 7 / 7

{0 The:Defendant-is to be given credit for time:serveéd puisuant to'S.C..Code. § 24-13-40-to be calculated: and apphed
by-the-State: Departrnent of Corrections.

[ TheDeféndant is to be placed\on the Central Registry of Child.Abuse and. Neglect pursuant to S C Code: §17+25-135.
Pnrsuant 10) 18 U.S.C Section 922,it; is unlawful for a ‘person conyicted of a vmlation of Section 16»25—20 or 16-25-65 (Domestu:
Violence ):to ship;:transport,: possess, orreccive a firears or ammunition

SPEC!A.L CONDITIONS:
CJRESTITUTION: [] Déferréd [T].Déf. Waives. Hearig [ Oidered.  PTUP"

A

Totak $ : plis20%feer ____§ — days/hours Puitilic Service Employment

Payrient Terms: , : . - ObtaimGED 7

[] setby: SCDPPPS _ . . Atténd Voci Rehab. or Job Corp.

—— » " : : - May serve W/E begining

'Recxment : - — —_— ‘Substance Abuse Courniseling . ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcobol-testing . [

§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %y ' $ Fine may be' pd. i équal, Consecutive: “weekly/monthly

§ 14:1:211{A)(1) (Conv. Surctiarge) $100 § pmts:of ¥ beginning
[4:1-211{A)(2) (DU Surcharge) 5100 TS N

g $56-5:2995(DU1 Assessment) B 3 3 _ 3. L paid.to Public Defender Fund

§ :5641:286 (DUI Breath Tesi). sis 7§ Other:. .

Proviso.61.6,(Bublic Def/Probation) 3500 $

§. 14-1-212(Law, Enforce. Finding) $25 $

§ 14-1-213(Drug Court’Surcharge} 8150 %

§ 50:21-114(BUl'Breathi TestFee) - S50 §

8 56-5~2942(J) (Vehscle Assessment). $40fca S g Appointed- PD or appointed othercounsel
3%to Coumy (if paid in installments). 3 Proviso.6]1.6 requires:$500: be. paid to- Clerk

during probation.and shall be

llected before
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WITNESSES

. (S) Kevin: Isenhoward
- Richland 00unty Sheriff

Llndlcr

483 .

I

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

- 2015A4010600981

RUE BILL

)..L. N
0CT 22 2015

VERDICT

“Forepetson of Petit-Jury
Dats:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006014

The State of South Carolina
Gounty of

Richland

‘- =: =km - » _ﬂ' —— “#m . - o : = - :

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

_ OCTOBER TERM 2015
154 o

THE STATE
V8.

. James Heyward Aka Abdul, Muslirn

Indictment for
.A’RMED ‘ROBBERY

- $C Code: 16-11-0330(A).
CDRCode: 0130

. Appendix 00803 . ...

RN

After. being; fuliy. advised astomy
egal'rights, ) hereby waive présentmient
tothe:Grand Jury ]

‘Defendant:

. l ~ A
‘hereby appear Immy own_proper person and plead
.gulity-ftor the:within indictment or'to ]

‘Defendant

Withess:

GCC. PLS.ANDGS,
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\

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) .
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At-a Courtof :Gengral. Sessions, convened on Oclober 21, 2015, the ,

Grand'Jufors of Richland Couty present.upon their cath:

ARMED.ROBBERY

That James Heyward Aka Abdul Mudlim did i Richland County on or about
. @éfober 11, 2015, commiit obbety by feloniously. taking from the petson or
preseice: of Alice Tollison, by means of force or infifidition, goods-or monies-of
Alice Tollison, such. goods or moniés being:desctibed as jewelry, with the intent to
deprive: the 'owner;_ﬁﬁmaiil_entl.y of such-property, '-wh.i.l.e:aarzm,ejd.Wit.h a-pistol, dirk,
slingshot, metal kuckles, razor, oroﬂ:erdeadlyweepon.or while:alleging, either
by actions or words, that he-or she was arined 'wl_lil.c_using a: _representat;"on;of a
deadly weapon.of any object which-a pérson present. during the commiission of the
robbery reasonably. believed to be:a deadly wedpon. All in violation of §16-11-
330(A), SC Code of Laws.(1976,-as amended)
r
Against the peace and. dignity of the State, and.-contrary to the
‘s_tatu-te'in suc.h é.ésé'imade 'a'né"érovided, -

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

Appendix_00504
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WITNESSES

(S) Kevin: Isenhoward
-Richiand. Ccounty Sheriff

Llnd ler

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

‘ 2015A4010600983 T

TﬁUﬁPﬁ‘ILL

- Fomporson of Grand Jury i
Date

877 F3

~ VERDICT

“Foreperson.of Petil Jury
Date: '

DOCKET NO. 2015654006016
‘The State.of South Carolina
County of

uuuuuu

Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. 'OCTOBER TERM 2015
154 :

THE STATE
vs.

Jaines Heyward Aka.Abdul Muslim

Indictment for
ASSAULT & BATTERY 151' DEGREE

'SC Code; 16:03-800(c)(1)
CDR Code:-3412'

....Appendix 00505 ... ..

After’ belngfu!ly advised as to my 4

legal rights, | herebywalve presentment

'to the Grand Jury

Defendant

;hereby appear | ln my owh proper person and plead
guilty:to the wlthln indictment or to

' G.C.C.PLS.AND G5,




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAY) '

| ) INDICTMENT
COUNTYOF RICHLAND ) )
;- Ata Cotirt of General Sessions; convened on.October 21, 2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland:County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1°" DEGREE
That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richiand Coimty on or
abiouit October 11, 2015, ‘commit an assault and battery upon the victim,
| Gwyn F- by unfawfully injuring_or offering: or attempting to injure the
vnctlm and the act was. accomplished by means likely to' produce death of
great bodily injury or the: act?bccunedvdﬁﬁng- the commission of:a robbery,
burglary, kidnapping.or theft All in violation of S.C. Code of Laws, §16-03-

§

" 0800(C)(1).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the
statute/in siich:case made-and provided. |

R R 3
v . .
4. }

«%: . DAN.JOHNSON, SOLICITOR |

£
\ -
‘
3
o

£ .
L Sl
Y HEA
v <%
A s
o7

r

“x
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{S) Kevin Isenhoward :
.- Richland County-Sheriff - The State of South Carolina
- ] aCountyof

Richland

497

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- OCTOBER TERM 2015
154

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER.

~ 2015A4010600984
Eadachhiving i . THE:STATE

TﬁUE 'N“j_ | James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

VERDICT

Indictment for
BURGLARY /. BURGLARY (AFTER‘JUNE
-20,. 1985) :FIRST DEGREE.

. 'SC:Code: 16-11:0311
CDR Code: 0079

Foreperson of. Petit Jury
Date:
]

After being: fully advised as:lo/my
legal rights, | harebly waive preserniiment

tothe Grand. Jury.

Defeﬂdnt‘ ) Setmll L

hereby appear ln my own,proper person and.pléad.
guilty to the within indictmentor to

Witriess:

. _Appendix 00507 __

PSR- T e S aame—— W e e

‘CG.C. PLS,AND G35,
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_STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) |
~ ; INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF RICHLAND- ).

At.a Court-of General Sessions, convened onOctober 21, 2015, the:

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oaith:

BURGLARY, 1" DEGREE

That- Jariés. Heyward -Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland County on or
| :abféut Qetober 11,2013, enter- the dwelling of Alice Tollison , ‘without.
corisent and with the intent fo commit:a,crime therein.and when, in effecting
*entry or while-ir the dwelling, or in imimediate fight, the defendant, was
armed, vith a deadly weapon; -and/or causé physical injury 6 a
| nonparticipant in' the: criie; and/or use:or. threatened the-use of ‘a°dangerous
violation of Section 16-11-03 LI(A);Code of Laws of Soutli Carolina; 1976,

Against the peace-and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the
statute’in such case:made‘and provided.

L~ 23,

7 T

L4, K

i R N
- Y /

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR!

Appendix_00508
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WITNESSES
{S) Kevin Isenhoward

~Richland Couty Sherlff

.

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

T 2015A4010600985

. . 4 N . .
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

| D,F?',;Pefw"“‘ifa"d’"'y T 2208

VERDICT

Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006018
The State of South Carolina |
County of -
Richland
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OCTOBER TERM 2015

vs.

Jaimes Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

w
indictment for
KIDNAPPING./ KIDNAPPlNG

‘SC Code:. 1&03-0910
CDR Code; 0095

Aftet beirig fully advised-as:to-my
legal rlghts. | hereby‘'waive presentment
to thé Grand Jury.

Defendant .

tiéraby appear in. myown proper person and plead
guilty to-the within'indictment of to

Withess:

C.CC. PLS, AND GS
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~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) N
s S INDICTMENT
 COUNTY OF RIGHEAND - ) .
At a Court of General Séssions, convened on October 21, 2015; the

Grand Jurors of Richland Cotinty presént upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

“That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richland County on or
about October 11, 2015, unlawfully seize, confine, inveigie, decoy, kidnap,
abduct. or camy. .é’w.ay— one: Alice Tollison, without authority of law, i

violation of Section -1:6;@.3‘-09450-,;3}, C. Code of Laws, 1976, as‘amended

Against the .peace and dignity of the State, and confrary to the
statute in stich case made and provided.

TN )
e d \

DAN JOHNSON, SOLIGITOR |

Appendix_00510 B




{8) Kevin_Isenhoward

- 501

~Richland County:Sheriff

" ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600986

Fomperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

Tewana s

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006019

The Stite of South Carolina -
Countyof:
"+ Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM = 2015
154

THE STATE
‘8.

Indictmarit for .
KlDNAPPiNG 1 KIDNAPPING

SCiCode:16:03-0910
- .CDRCode: 0095

| m - - - = 12 .'

.After being: fully atviséed as to my

legal rights, |:hereby’ ‘walve presentimerit

tothe Gr;and Jury

‘Defendant.

heneby appear In my. own proper person and plead
gulity to the within: indictment or to

Defendant

cCe. PLS.AND G'S.

e oo e PPPENAIX 0081, i s
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) o
o ‘ ) INDICTMENT

CQUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on October 21, 2015, the:

Grand.Jurors of Richland County present upon.their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim did in Richiand ounty: on or

about October 14, 2015, unlavdiilly seize, ¢onfine, inveigle; decoy, kidnap,
abduct or ‘carry’ away one Gwyn Al withoit authoiity of law, in .
violation of:Section 16-03-0910, S..C. Codeé of Laws, 1976, as amended

\

Against- the peace:-and dignity of the State, and contrary to the

statute in such case made and provided.

" AN JORNSON, SOLIGITOR

_____
&

Appendix_00512
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- ‘WITNESSES

DOGKET No. 2015654006020 Aterbing iy adsed s omy
Wil o R
= Richiand County Sheriff The State of South Carolina : ST

County of Dafendant NP

Richland

i . 3} . )
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead -
quilty fo the withir indictrerit of to

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANTNUMBER 4, COClooen TERM 2015

Defendant

2015A4010600987 | 3
etz THE STATE

Witness:
CCC PLS. ANDGS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY'

TRU__ E BI LL . Jémes. Heyward Aka Abdul Muslim

VERDICT

Indictment for’
MURDER./ MURDER

5C Code: 16-03-0010.
‘CDR Code: 0116

Foraperson-of Patit Jury:
Date: .
e ]

... Appendix 00513 |
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5
. STATE OF:SOUTH-CAROLINA) :
: ' 3 INDICTMENT

S )

COUNTY OFRICHLAND )

AtaCourt of Genéral Sessions, conivened on October21,:2015, the
Grand Jutors‘of Richland County. present upon'their oath: - |

2

-~

MURDER

That James: Heyward Aka. Abdul Musliny did ‘in Richiand County, on or.

about Octobér 11, :2015; kill the: Victim, Alice Tollison; with. malice
aforetholight; gitfier express of implied, by-meahs:of asphyxiation; and-the

" vitiii did:die’ 4§ & proximate resuit théreof. Al in violation of-Section 16-

KS

- 03-0010, 5.6, Gt

g:0f LaWs; 976,45 amended

‘Against: the peace and; dignity of the: State, and: confrary ‘to the
statute In'such case:made-and:provided. |

AN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

Appendix_00514
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WITNESSES
(S) Kévin Isanhoward

" —Richland County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

"~ 2015A4010600988

8 B " ”
’ Foreperson of Grand Jury ’
. Bata -

VERDICT.

0T 22 206

Forepérson-of: Petlt Jury

Date:

DOCKET NO. 2015GS4006021
The State of South Carolina
. " Couity-of
Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
_ . OCTOBER: TERM 2015
THE STATE

VS,

James Heyward Aka Abdul Musiim

Indictmentfor.
WEAPONS / POINTING AND PRESENTING
FIREARMS AT A PERSON
SC Code: 16:23:0810
CDR Code: 0122

Defendant -

After belng ful|y advised as to:my

to the Grand Jury

hereby appear i my‘own proper person.and plead
guilly to the within Indictment of to

Defendant.

~

TIC.C. PLS. AND GS; -

___ Appendix_00515




STATE OF SQUTH.CAROLINA ) !
: INDICTMENT

. o )
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At:a Court.of General Sessions;. convened on October 21,2015, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon théir oath:

_That James Heyward Aka Abdul Muslimdid in Richland County on or about
October 11, 2015, point or present a loaded or unloaded fireamm, to. wit:
handgun, at:one: Gwyn FIlllB. in. violition of Section 16-23-0410, S. C.

Code of Laws; 1976, as-amendéd;

o

Against the peace and’ dignity of the State, and contrary. to the

statute in'such case made and provided.

TN
1 e B

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR _

{

Appendix_00516




WITNESSES
(S) Kevin Isenhoward

507

= Richland County Sheriff

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4010600989.

ACTION:OF GRAND.JURY

A KA D -\

Fomporson of Grand Jwy
_ Daté:

VERDICT

~Foroperson'of PattJury
Date:

DOCKET NO.. 2015GS4006022

The State: of South Carolina
County of -
_ Richiand

. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.
OCTOBER TERM 2015

THESTATE
VS,

James Heyward. Aka Abdul:Muslim

~

indictment for
WEAPONS:/‘SALE OR DELIVERY OF
PISTOL TO, AND POSSESSION BY,.
CERTAIN PERSONS UNLAWFUL.

SC Codé:16:23:0030
CBR'Code: 2364

_. . . . .-. ..

. Appendix_00517

After. being fuliy advised'as td;my
legal nghts lherebywalve presentment

totheGrandJury

Defendant

'hereby -appear, In my own proper. personand plead
guiltyto the wlthlnflndwtment orto

Defandant :

Wilness:

LoX cX o PLS AND G:S,




STATE:OF SOUTH CAROLINA)- . - R
. INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF RICHLAND: y

: \. -

At a Court of General Sessions; c_'qn\éened'énoctcber 21, 2015, the

* Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon thir cath:

about. Ogtober ~11_.. 2018, ,lsnowng!_y sel_l_-. offer to- sell. de.lwer.. lease. r.ent..
barter; exchange' or transport for sale into' this state a pistol to ‘a person
convicted of a crime. of violence defined in Sectlon 16-23-10 S. C. Code of
Laws, 1976, as: amended in- violation of Section. 16-23-0030(A)

Code of L.aws, 1976; as. amended

S

Against the peace and. dignity of thie: State, and contrary to. the

statute in such case made and provided.

DAN JOHNSON, SOLICITOR

} B
k!
L]

Appendix_00518
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

o Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed to
- be included. by any of the pauﬁes and ‘not- afiy other material and that this Record: on Appeal
: comphes o the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
~-;Supreme Coutt, rmtled “Revised Order Concernmg Personal Identifying Information and Other

. Sensxtlve [nformatlon in. Appellatc Court Filings.”

Februaty 1,2019 | M
| | ﬁw M YW

Tara C. Sullivan 7

Jenmfer H. Thiem

L Whn:ney MeGreevy

134 Meeting Street, Suite 500
Charleston; SC 29401
Telephone: (843) 579-5600

Robert M. Didek

- Chief Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commlssxon on Indigent Defense
D1v1310n of Appellate Deferise

ol ’a,S. C.29211-1589
Telephone (803) 734-1330

ATTORNEYS FOR APPELLANT
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